

### CONTACT



**Phone:** +92-300-8943981

**Mail:** mr.jaz84@gmail.com

> **Address:** Flate 820 A Model Town Q Block Lahore, Pakistan

#### SKILLS

#### // Professional

Creativity Teamwork Communucation Hardwork

#### // Technical

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Coral Draw Figma

# SOCIAL

Facebook Facebook.com/khalid.mubeen

Linkedin.com/khalid-mubeen-5b2513173

Behance Behance.com/khalidmubeen

# Khalid Mubeen

Graphic Designer

# Hello, I'm Khalid

I'm a Graphic Designer from Pakistan. I have been working in the field of advertising & marketing for the past 4 years. I have worked for numerous national & international brands and products. I have been providing professional services to my clients in the fields of real estate automobile, medicine, pets, cosmetics, and skincare industries. I master the field of Designing Social Media posts, Printing Collaterals, Site Branding, Print media, and Game Ui.

## **EXPERIENCE**

	GRAPHIC DESIGNER March 2020 - Continue	<b>Blue Group of Companies</b> Managed up to 6 projects or tasks at a given time while under pressure.Developed numerous marketing programs (logos, brochures, newsletters, infographics, presentations, and advertisements) and guar- anteed that they exceeded the expectations of our company.
¢	<b>GRAPHIC DESIGNER</b> Jan 2019 - Feb 2020	<b>Clinlab</b> Managed up to 6 projects or tasks at a given time. Work with professional team to ensure work aligned with creative briefs and timelines.
¢	UI & GRAPHIC DESIGNER Apr 2008 - May 2010	<b>United Developer Studio</b> Designed and drove the vision and implementation and game system. Build Gameplay scenarios in varoius styles and for dif- ferent purposes.
¢	<b>GRAPHIC DESIGNER</b> <b>SOCIAL MEDIA</b> June 2017 - May 2018	<b>Versatech</b> Managed different brands tasks at a given time and also control social media advertisement with team.

# **EDUCATION**

BACHELOR May 2014 - May 202018 The Islamia University of Bahawalpur I complete my bachelor degree in BS IT in Islamia University of Bahwalpur.

NTERMEDIATE Mar 2011- March 2013 **Niccas Group of Colleges** I complete my Intermediate Niccas Group of Colleges in rahim yar khan